Tax Assessor Collector
Kenneth L. Maun

2300 Bloomdale

COLLIN COUNTY Suire b ase
McKinney, Texas 75071

kmaun@collincountytx.gov

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
DATE: January 17, 2023
SUBJ: PF AUTOMOTIVE, LLC dba PROSPER FORD ADDENDUM

NO. 1 TO THE DEALER DEPUTY AGREEMENT

Addendum No. 1 to the Motor Vehicle Dealer Deputy Agreement with the Collin
County Tax Assessor Collector and PF Automotive, LLC dba Prosper Ford is
complete and ready for approval by the Commissioners Court and authorization
for the County Judge’s signature.

The Motor Vehicle Dealer Deputy Agreement was approved and signed by the
County Judge on December 19, 2022. The Dealer Deputy has requested an
increase to their inventory and have provided the appropriate rider for their
increased bond amount.

This agreement needs to be approved by the Commissioners Court and have the

County Judge’s signature before we can continue.

Thank you,

Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
Collin County
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